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1 THE COURT: Mr. McEachin, you recognize. 

2 MR. MCEACHIN: Th~nk you, Your Honor. May it 

3 please the Court, standing before you is Christopher 

4 Jones. He's pleading guilty to two separate indictments 

5 first.being indictment number 2008-GS-21-1242, that was a 

6. true billed indictment for murder. He's pleading guilty 

7 to a lesser-included offense of voluntary manslaughter 

8 with a negotiated IS-year sentence to be run concurrent. 

9 He's represented by Scott Floyd and Jack Lawson of the 

10 public defender's office. The second indictment is 

11 indictment number 2010-GS-21-507, that's a true bill~d 

12 indictment for one count of attempted arm robbery: He 

13 will be pleading guilty as indicted for a IS-year sentence 

14 to be run concurrent on that charge. And on that, he's 

15 also represented by Jack Lawson and Scott Floyd of the 

16 public defender'"s offibe, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. McEachin. 

18 Mr. Lawson, do you and Mr. Floyd represent 

19 Mr. Jones? 

20 MR. LAWSON: Yes~ Your Honor, we do. 

21 THE COURT: Have you explain to him in great 

22 detail the off~nse of attempted arm robbery, the fact he 

23 could receive up to 20 years for that? voluntary 

24 manslaughter the fact that he could receive up to 30 years 

25 for that and a minimum mandatory of two years. The 
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1 elements of the offense, potential defenses and his 

2 Constitutional Rights? 
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MR. ,LAWSON: I have, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: And how does he wish to plead? 

MR. LAWSON: Guilty, Ybur Honor. 

THE COURT: Do you agree with his decision to do 

7 so? 
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MR. LAWSON: I do, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do you feel if called upon to do so 

the State could prove him guilty beyond a reasonable 

doubt? 

MR. LAWSON: Yes, Your Honor. If I might add 

for the purpose of the record, that this case has' been 

tried to completion one time with the jury being unable to 

reach a verdict, it was miss tried as a result. So not 

only myself and Mr. Floyd sat through the trial and 

participated in that trial fully, but also Mr. Jones was 

involved fully in the trial of the original case in 

October of last year 2009. 

THE COURT:' All right. Mr. Lawson, this is a 

I'm sure that you've explained to your client the fact 

that this is a -- both of these offenses the attempted arm 

robbery and the voluntary manslaughter are a special 

category of offenses both are violent which adversely 

25 affects his custody status. He understands that, doesn't 
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he? 

MR. LAWSON: He does, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: And th~ fact that these -- both of 

them attempted arm robbery and voluntary manslaughter are 

most serious offenses subject to the two strike rule. He 

understands the ramifications of that, doesn't he? 

MR. LAWSON: He does, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: He also undetstandsthat both of 

these offenses are subject to the 85 percent rule, which 

for ail practical purposes means that he'll serve this 

s~nten~e day for day. He understands that? 

MR. LAWSON: He does, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Let's place Mr. Jones 

under oath if we could. 

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand. Do 

you swear totell"the truth, the whole truth, and nothing 

but the truth so help you God? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Mr. Jones, are you under the 

influence of any drugs or alcohol here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: You experience any kind of physical 

or mental problem that would prevent you from 

understanding what's going on here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 
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1 THE COURT: I want you to pay very close 

2 attention as Mr. McEachin summarize the facts that bring 

3 us here today. 

4 MR. MCEACHIN: Thank you, Your Honor. This 

5 incident actually both of these charges stem from the 

6 same set of circumstanceS and that incident occurred back 

7 on April the 12th 2008, ort E~gene Street, which is in 

8 Florence County. On that particular morning around 

9 3:00 a.m. Ronald Powell, an individual from the 

10 Coward-Scranton area of the county, was traveling down 

11 Eugene Street, Your Honor. In speaking to witnesses and 

12 speaking to the folks that would testify in ttial against 

13 Mr. Jones, it appeared that Mr. Powell was attempting to 
", 

14 purchase some drugs in that area and that's why he was 

15 there, Your Honor. 

16 He approached the corner where the defendant 

17 along with some other individ~als were standing and pulled 

18 'his car over. At that time, the defendant walked up to 

19 his vehicle. I believe that Mr. Powell ask him if he 

20 could purchase some drugs. The defendant had none_ He 

21 then told him to give it up and give him what he had. 

22 Mr. Powell didn't have anything, he didn't give anything 

23 up and then he was then shot by the defendant. It was a 

24 single shot, ,Your Honor. It pass through the victim's 

25 left arm into his abdomen severing the heart, Your Honor, 
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1 and th~t's why he died. He died short ways -- he actually 

2 drove away from the scene about a 100 yards and died a 

3 short ways later. 

4 Your Honor, the case was investigated by 

5 Investigator Hanna and Investigator Graham at the time of 

6 the Florence C6unty Sheriff's Office. I ask if they have 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

anything to add to the facts that I recited, if they do. 

.Also, Your Honor, there numerous victims --I mean, 

numerous members of the victim's family here. I. ask that 

if an~ of them would like to speak that you allow them to. 

State your name record. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hanna, is there anything you 

13 like to add to the factual situation? 

14 MR. HANNA: No, sir, I think the attorn~y has 

15 covered it very well and thank you, sir. 

16 THE COURT: Mr. Graham, anything you like to 

17 add? 

MR. GRAHAM: No, sir, everything was well 

covered. 

THE COURT: Very good. We're going to speak to 

18 

19 

20 

21 the victims here in a moment. Bat before we do that, 

22 Mr. Jones, you've heard those facts are they tiue and 

23 accurate? 

24 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

25 THE COURT: Are you in fact guilty of voluntary 
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1 manslaughter? 

r· .. ,. 2 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

3 THE COURT: Are you in fact guilty of attempted 

4 arm robbery? 

5 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

6 THE COURT: All tight. I'll be glad to heat 

7 ftom the victims at this time. I know that each of y'all 

8 would like to speak and you certainly welcome to. Anybody 

9 who would like to speak can speak. It's not necessary 

10 that you do so, but those of you who would like to, I like 

11 for you to stand and state your name f6r the record. Yes, 

12 ma'am, your full name. 
I 

13 JANET POLE: My name is Janet Pole. 

14 THE COURT: Yes, ma'am, I'll be glad to hear 

15 anything that you got to say. I'm s6tr1 for the situation 

" 
16 that bring us here today. I'm just gone ask that you 

17 direct your comments directly to me, I'll be glad to hear 

18 anything you got to say. 

19 JANET POLE: Your. Honor, I think you. should g~ve 

20 him all that y~u can. I know where he was at, but that 

21 still gives nobody take a reason -~ the reason to take a 

22 gun and just take somebody's life re~ardless of where you 

23 are at. He took the most important thing when you get --

24 lose one of your children that you can ever lose. He took 

25a brother from my two daughters, that nothing is never the 
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1 same, never the same when we are together. 

2 THE COURT: I understand. Thank you for being 

3 here. 

4 MRS. MEETZE: That's all from the fa~ily, Your 

5 Honor. 

6 THE COURT: Thank you. All right. Mr. Jones, 

7 you standing before me pleading guilty, but you don't have 

8to plead guilty to anything. You could exercise your 

9 right to a jury trial. In that process, the jury would 

10 determine whether or not the State could. actually prove 

11 you guilty beyond a reasonable d6ubt. I will charge th~ 

12 jury as a matter of law that you are presume to be 

13 innocent. No one could require that you take the witness 

14 stand. However, if you wanted to, you could. You could 

15 subpoena witnesses on your own behalf. In addition to 

16 ·that, you and your lawyer could cross-examine the State's 

17 witnesses. You have an opportunity to eyeball them and 
r 

18 confront them as they testified ~gainst you. Do you 

19 realize that by pleading guilty you givin~ up all these 

20 rights? 

21 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

22 THE COURT: still wish to plead guilty? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

24 THE COU~T: Are you indeed guilty? 

25 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 
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1 THE COURT: Plea negotiations from the State I 

2 understand this a negotiated 15 year concurrent? 

3 .MR. MCEACHIN: That's correct, Your Honor. 

4 THE COURT: Is that your understanding, Mr. 

5 McEachin? 

6 MR. MCEACHIN: After speaking with the victim's 

7 family, yes, Your Honor, th~t isth~ State's 

8 recorrunendation. 

9 THE COURT: And is that your understanding, 

10 Mr. Floyd? 

11 MR. FLOYD: It is, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Is that your understanding, 

~, 13 Mi:. Jones? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

15 THE COURT: Is th~t your understanding, 

16 Mr. Lawson? 

17 MR. LAWSON: Yes, Your Honor. 

18 THE COURT: Mr. Jones, are you satisfied with 

19 your lawyers? 

20 THE DEFENDANT: Ye~, sir. 

21 THE COURT: And you had adequate time to talk 

22 with them about this.case and your defenses? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

24 THE COURT: All right. Have you understood all 

25 your conversations with them? 
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1 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

2 THE COURT: Do you need any additional time to 

j confer wi th them? 

4 THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

5 THE COURT: You understand all the collateral 

6 consequences of this plea? You understand that, don't 

7 you? 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

9 THE COURT: All right. Has anyone promised you 

lQ anything, threatened you, p~~ssured you or mistreated you 

11 in anyway shape or form in an effort to get you to plead 

12 guilty here today? 

13 THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

14 THE COURT: It's been your decision to plead 

15 guilty? 

16 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

17 THE COURT: Are you indeed guilty? 

18 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

19 THE COURT: You understood all my questions? 

20 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

21 THE COURT: Your answers been truthful? 

22 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

23 THE COURT: You understood that you have ten 

24 days to appeal any decision I mightrend~r here today? 

25 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 
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1 THE COURT: All right. Based on your testimony, 

2 I find there's a substantial f~ctual basis for your plea, 

3 that your decision was freely and voluntary entered into, 

4 knowingly and intelligently with consent of competent 

5 counsel with whom you say you are satisfied. I will 

6 accept your plea. And be glad to hear from you and your 

7 lawyers would like to speak on your b~half. 

8 Mr. Lawson. 

9 MR. LAWSON: May it please the Court, Your 

10 Honor. Chris is 19 years old, a young man, has the 

11 opportunity to t~ke and turn this into a positive thing 

12 and have a life when he comes out of prison. He will 

13 still be relatively young ~hen he gets out if, Your Honor, 

14 accept the offer. 

15 Your Honor, there was evidence in the case just 

16 to advise, Your Honor, in relation to voluntary 

17 manslaughter as oppose to murder, that there was some form 

18 of a struggle at the time the gun was drawn and at that 

19 point the gun went off. And some people actually said 

20 they thought it was an accident as far as the ac~ual 

21 shooting was concern. 

22 As you heard yesterday, when Mr. Jones was --

23 when Chris was initially interviewed, he said nothing, but 

24 then at immediately upon his arrest he gave a statement in 

25 which he said he was there. He said they were going to 
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rob th~ gentleman. And he said, of course, one of the 

co-def~ndants had actually shot. But as we went through 

the first trial, it was interesting he told the detective 

everybody that was there in his interview and it turns out 

that everyone was there and everybody that he s~id was 

theie actually testified in the case. So everything that 

he said pretty much was true. And, Your Honor, he just 

like I said he's been in jail since the day of his arrest, 

which was April the 25th of 2008. We would ask for credit 

for those days; Your Honor. He's a young man. And I 

believe he's been cooperative, Your Honor. It's just been 

. a long situation for everybody involved. I'm ·sure the 

13 victims are -- will be in a better position having been 

14 able to put this behind them instead of going through 

15 another trial. 

·16 THE COURT: All right, Mr. Floyd. 

17 MR. FLOYD: Your Honor, I don't have anything to 

18 add. Thank you very much. 

19 THE COURT: Mr. Jones, be happy to heai anything 

20 that you like to say if you like to say something, it is 

21 not necessary that you speak, but if you do, I like you to 

22 make your comments directly to the Court. 

23 THE DEFENDANT: I don't like to speak, sir. 

24 THE COURT: Okay, very good. 370 days? How 

25 many? 
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1 MR. MCEACHIN: 725. 

'2 THE COURT: Mr. Jones, on indictment 

3 2008-GS-21-1242 voluntary manslaughter, the sentence of 

4 the Court is that you be committed to the state department 

5 of corrections for a period of 15 years; This sentence to 

6 run concurrent in all respects with the other sentences 

7 . rendered here today, credi t for 725 days. 

8 With regard indictment 2010-GS-21-0507 attempted 

9 arm robbery, th~ sentence of the C6urt is thit ~ou be 

10 committed to the state depa'rtment of corrections for a 

11 period of 15 years, given credit for 725 days. Good luck 

12 to -you _ Thank y I all for being here. 

13 END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT 

14 
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22 

23 
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25 
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3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
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6 I, Keshi~ Reed, Court Reporter and Notary Public 

7 in ~nd for the State of Sou~h Carolina At Large, do hereby 

8 certify th~t the above-entitled cause was heard as 

9 hereinafter set out; that I was authorized to and did 

10 transcribe the said proceedings; and that the foregoing 

11 and" annexed paged, numbered 1 through 15, inclusive," 

12 constitute a true and acturate transcription of my 

13 stenographic report of the said cause taken during the 

14 said hearing. In the Court of General Sessions for 

15 Florence County~ South Carolina~ on the 20th day of April, 

16 2010". 

17 I do further certify that"I am neither of kin, 

18 counsel nor interest to any party hereto. In witness 

19 whereof~ I have -hereunto affixed my signature this 14th 

20 day of January 2011. 

21 

22 

23 
Keshia Reed, Court Reporter 
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l 

ii. IV /A 
iii. 

iv. 

(b) the name and location of the Court in which eaCh was filed: 

i. 

ii. NIIt 
iii. 
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iv. 

(e) the disposition thereof 

i. 

ii. N I ~ 

iv. 

(d) the date of each such disposition: 

i. 

it NIA 

iv. 

(e) ifJmowD. citations ofey written opinioDi or orders entered pursuant to each such 

. dispositioa: 

i. 

it N IA 
iii. 

iv. 

14. Has any ground set forth in.(lO) been previously presented tothi. or aD)' other Court, 

State 01' Federal, in any petitioD,.motion or application which you have filed? 

nO 
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(a) which ~ have been preseilted: 

i. 

ii. NIA. 
iii. 

(b) the proceedings in which each ground was raised: 

i. 

NIA u._-=-=:-:-::-~:-:--==-_""",,: ____ --=-_______ _ 
w. 
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16. ICany ground set forth in (10) bas not previQUSly been presented to ,any Court.. State or 

Federal, set forth-the ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not 

previously been presented: 

(a) 

(b) IV / 1\ 
(e) 

17. Were you represented by an auomey at any time during the course of. 
• and I '1 "&:,~,,,,:; (a) your arraignment p ea'~~'::....;'L:rl'~;&,:,;,;::;'c')l'~.'. ' ___________ _ 

(b) your trial, ifauy'1 ___ ,~y~eoUlSt...---_---------

(e) your sentencing? -.....;'i:f-loooe-S---------------
(d) your appeal, ifany, from tbejudgmem ofconvictioD or the imposition ofsenteo<:e? 

no 
<e) preparation, preseutatioD. or consideratioD of lID)' petitions, motions or applications 

with respect to this conviction, which you filed? ____.n...:.-;;O _______ ...--__ 

18. If you answeredAyes@ to one or more parts of(l7), lisI: 

<a> the name and address of each aUomey who represented you: 

i. ;rQ..t.,.C .. ~ b Q...wcp on 
~ C6 0 0 ~ (' -\-b ·1 c b ~ . S:I 

ii. P { oren ce ,;;. C. . 
I 

iii. 

(b) 

i. 

ii. 

ill. 

2'1501. 

the proceedings at which each· such attorney represented you: 

iro"'; I 
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20, Are you now under senteoce &om any other court that you have DOt cbaDenged? . 

no 

STATE OF SOUI'H CAROLINA 

. County of--:...;l--=f..c..:f .... ' ______ _ 

) 
) 
) 

VERIFICATION 

Revised 312003 

. ~Cbc\?tcpbel Dr.von 'JODg.$ . , ,,' beingdulyswom 
upcn my oath, depose and Say that I have subscribed to the foregomg application; that I know the 
. comeuts ~ that it iDdudes everJ ground known to me for vacatin& setting aside or . 
conectiJJs the conviction and sentence attacked in this application; and that th matters and 
aDeptions tbeniD set furth are true. ..;:7 . 

r 

My Commission Expires: _~S..L..~-,{(,~·'--.;...IY~ ___ _ 

21 

i 

/ . 

GERT1FIEDA TRUE COPY. 

6 

(1 ;"~~; .~ 

~':~_S~ 
CLERK OF COURT C;P & G.S. 
FLORENCE COUNTY, S.C. 



APPUCATION·TO PROCEED WITHOm PAYMENT 
OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT 

IN SUPPORT THEREOI' 

I. C b f i stop "-ex 0 ~ V~ n .'J"O ne.s . berebyapply for leave to . 
proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or security th~efor .. In support of my . 
application I declare under penalty of perjury that the foUowin8 facts are true: 

(1) I am the applicaut iD this actioD and I believe I am entitled to redress. 
. I 

(2) . B'ecause af'tny poverty I am unable to pay the Costs of saidproceedlDl or'give 
security. thfriof. . 

CM~( b,('{TQve5 
. - -' '. Applk:tJnt 

My Commission Expires: _--=3:",--' ---'tb;;....-:?T=-+-___ _ 

7 

CERTifiED A TRUE COpy . 

~~-~ 
CLERK OF COURT C.P & G.S. 
FLORENCE COUNTY, S C. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

Christopher Devon Jones, 
S.C.D.C. No. 340411, 

Applicant, 

VS. 

State of South Carolina, 

Respondent. 

------------------~-------) 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
C.A. NO. 10-CP-21-2288 

RETURN 

In response to the post-conviction relief application filed August 6,2010, the Respondent 

would show this Court: 

1. 

The Applicant is incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections 

pursuant to the Florence County Clerk of Court's orders of commitment. Applicant was indicted 

at the September 2008 term ofthe Florence County Grand Jury for murder. Jack Lawson, 

Esquire, represented the Applicant. On April 20, 2010, Applicant pled guilty to voluntary 

manslaughter. Applicant was sentenced by the Honorable Michael Nettles to fifteen years 

imprisonment. Applicant did not appeal his conviction or sentence. 

Attached herewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of the Florence 

County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions and Applicant's records from the South 

Carolina Department of Corrections. The guilty plea transcript will be forwarded upon receipt. 

Respondent reserves the right to amend its return upon the receipt of further information 

or materials. 
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.... ): ... , ':.:-::, ," 

.. ',. ~ ,.' .. :' "',u • ...;4 : . 

II. 

In his current application, Applicant alleges that he is being held in .custody unla\vfully 

because he received ineffective assistance of counsel, his plea was involuntary, and because of 

prosecutorial misconduct. 

HI. 

In a PCR proceeding, the applicant bears the burden of establishing that he is entitled to 

relief. Caprood v. State, 338 S.C. 103,109,525 S.E.2d 514, 517 (2000). First, a PCR applicant 

must show that his counsel's perfOlmance was deficient such that it falls below an objective 

standard of reasonableness. Strickl~md v. Washington, 466 u.S. 668, 687, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 2064, 

80 L.Ed.2d 674,693 (1984); Alexander v. State, 303 S.C. 539, 541,402 S.E.2d 484, 485 (1991). 

Under this prong, the court measures an attorney's performance by its "reasonableness under 

professional norms." Cherty v. State, 300 S.C. 115 at 117,386 S.E.2d 624 at 625 (1989), citing 

Strickland. 

Second, an applicant must show there is a reasonable probability, but for counsel's 

unprofessional errors,the result of the proceeding would have been different. Strickland,466 

U.S. at 687, 104 S.Ct. at 2064,80 L.Ed.2d at 693; Alexander, 303 S.C. at 541-42, 402 S,E.2d at 

485. The Courts presume that counsel rendered adequate assistance and made all significant 

decisions in the exercise of reasonable professional judgment. Strickland, Id; Applicant must 

overcome this presumption in order to receive relief. Cherry, rd. 

Where there has been a guilty plea, the applicant must prove prejudice by showing that, 

but for counsel's errors, there is a reasonable probability he would not have pleaded guilty and 

instead would have insisted on going to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 59, 106 S.Ct. 366, 

2 
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370,88 L.Ed.2d 203,210 (1985); Jordan v. State, 297 S.C. 52, 54,374 S.E.2d 683, 684 (1988). 

In detennining guilty plea issues; it is proper to consider the guilty plea transcript as well as 

evidence at the PCR hearing. Harres v. Leeke, 282 S.C. 131, 133,318 S.E.2d 360, 361 (1984). 

Respondent submits that Applicant cannot satisfy either requirement of the Strickland 

test. However, the allegation of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises questions of 

fact that the record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent requests an 

evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 

247 (1983). 

IV. 

Applicant alleges that he did not plead guilty freely and voluntarily. The State submits this 

allegation has no merit. To be knowing and voluntary, a plea must be entered with a full 

understanding of the charges and the consequences of the plea. Boykin v. Alabaml!, ~95 U.S. 238, 

89 S.Ct. 1709,23 L.Ed.2d 274 (1969); Doverv. State, 304 S.C. 433, 405 S.E.2d 391 (1991). In 

determining guilty plea issues, it is proper to consider the guilty plea transcript as well as evidence 
,~ 

at the PCR hearing. Harris v. Leeke, 282 S.C. 131, 318 S.E.2d 360 (1984). 

The State submits the transcript reflects that the pleas were knowingly and voluntarily entered 

with a full understanding of the charges and consequences of the plea. Boykin, supra; Dover, supra. 

A defendant who enters a plea on the advice of counsel may only attack the voluntary and 

intelligent character of the plea by showing that counsel's representation fell below an objective 

standard of reasonableness and that there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's errors, 

the defendant would not have pled guilty, but would have insisted on going to trial. Roscoe v. State, 

345 S.C.16, 546 S.E.2d 417 (2001); Richardson v. State, 310 S.C. 360,426 S.E.2d 795 (1993). 

3 
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..... , .... 

Given Applicant's burden of proof and the analysis to be applied to this claim, Respondent submits 

that Applicant's claim of involuntary plea is, in essence, a claim ofinetTective assistance of counsel, 

and it should therefore, be treated as such. 

IV. 

Respondent denies Applicant's allegation of prosecutorial misconduct and demands strict 

proof thereof. Applicant provides no factual allegations to support this claim, or to explain why any 

alleged misconduct by the prosecution entitles him to relief. Accordingly, Respondent moves to 

dismiss this claim with prejudice. 

V. 

The Respondent denies each allegation that is not expressly admitted, qualified or 

explained. 

VI. 

Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR trial. Any claims not 

specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments will be opposed by the State at 

an evidentiary hearing. S.C. Code §17-27-10 et seq; SCRCP 7l.l. All claims should be 

made well in advance of the PCR hearing. If Applicant has an attorney appointed, the 

attorney, and not the inmate, is the only one authorized to file amendments. SCRCP Rule 11. 

Filings by inmates will not be considered at the peR hearing. 

'VII. 

",' . 

WHEREFORE, having made Return, the Respondent requests that this Court dismiss this 

Application with prejudice. 

Respectfully submitted, 

HENRY DARGAN McMASTER 
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November 29,2010. 

5 

Attorney General 

JOHN W. McINTOSH 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

SALLEY W. ELLIOTI 
Assistant Deputy Attorney General 

DA VID SPENCER 
Assistant Attorney General 

Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. Box 11549 
Columbia, SC 29211 
Telephone: (803) 734-3727 
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ST ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) 
) 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 
) 
) 

) 
CHRISTOPHER DEVON JONES, #340411) 

) 
Applicant, ) 

) 
vs ) 

) 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

2010-CP-21-2288 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

1. I am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action. 

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this 
is a proper circumstance of service by mail. 

3. I have this day served a copy of the Return in the above-captioned matter on the following 
person by depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid: 

Charles T. Brooks, Esquire 
P.O. Box 3512 
Sumter, SC 29151 

DATED this 29th day of November, 2010. 

Nonna Igbee, Legal As istant 
For Respondent V 
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smTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) GENERAL SESSICNS COURT 

CDUNTY OF FIDRENCE ) 

aIRISTOPHER D. JCNES 
340411 

PETITIOOER, ) 

v. 

STA'IE OF scum CAROLINA, 

RESEQ\lDENT • 

BEFORE: 

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD 
10-CP-21-02288 

January 31, 2012 
Florence, South carolina. 

THE HQ\J()RABIE WILLIAM H. SEAIS, JUIX;E 

A P PEA RAN C E S: 

GIARIES T. BROOKS, III, ESQ. 
Attorney for the Petitioner 

rnvrD SPENCER, ESQ. 
Attorney for the ReSfX>ndent 

FRANCES BAKIS-RAY, RPR 
Circuit Court Reporter 
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Cross-examination by Mr. Brooks 26 

Redirect examination by Mr. Spencer 28 

Arguments by counsel 29 

(There were no exhibits sutrnitted.) 



1 MR. SPENCER: Your Honor, this is 

2 Orristopher Jones versus South Carolina. This is 

3 2010-CP-21-288. Mr. Jones is represented here tcday 

4 by Mr. Olarles Brooks. He was represented at his 

5 guilty plea by Jack lawson and Scott Floyd. 

6 Hopefully Scott is in the next roc:m. And Jack 

7 . lawson, of course, unfortunately, is now deceased. 

8 He was charged with murder. Pursuant to 

9 negotiations it was reduced to voluntary 

10 rrenslaughter, and he received a 15 year sentence on 

11 that charge. That guilty plea occurred on 

12 April 20th of 2010. At sane prior point, which my 

13 records. don't reflect, Mr. Jones actually had a 

14 . trial; it carne back as a mistrial before Judge 

15 Russo. Your Honor, as I understand fran Mr. Brooks, 

16 Mr. Jones is rroving for a continuance which I would 

17 expect to oPfDse, but at this time I'd let 

18 Mr. Brooks rrake his rrotion. 

19 THE CCURT: All right. Mr. Brooks. 

20 MR. BROOKS: If it please the Court, 

21 Judge. 

22 THE CCURT: . First of all, does your client 

23> . realize that if he wins his post-conviction 

24 application he may be facing murder again and 

25· possibly life? 
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1 THE PETITlOOER: Yes, sir. 

2 THE CDURT: And I have seen that haPf€!1 .m 

3 this courtrocm by the way. 

4 MR. BROOKS: I explailled the danger of 

5 that to him, and he says he still wants to go 

6 forward with his PCR. 

7 THE COURT: I'll be glad to hear fran you. 

8 MR. BROOKS: At this time, Judge, he 

9 .mdicates he would want the Court to grant him a 

10 cont.muance. He explailled to :me that he's in the 

11 process of hiring private counsel to represent him 
\ 

12 on this rratter, and I told him that was f.me, we 

13 will present that mOtion to the Court. 

14 THE COURT: When did he file his 

15 post-conviction relief application? 

16 MR. SPENCER: August of 2010. 

17 . THE COURT: I'm gonna deny that rrotion. 

18 . I'm ready to proceed any time you are. 

19 THE DEFENDANT: Can I just say sanething, 

20 sir? 

21 THE COURT: Talk to your lawyer and let 

22 him talk to me if you would. 

23 (AttoTI1ey Brooks confers with the petitioner.) 

24 THE PETITlOOER: Excuse me, sir. 

25 THE CDURT: Yes. 



1 THE PETITIONER: I got a motion for a 

2. continuance and a motion for reli~f of counsel. 'Ihe 

3 reason why I wanted to do that, sir, is because I 

4 ain't -- I never had a chance to really talk to my 

5 lawyer about this case and I'm in the process of 

6 hiring COl.lI1Sel. And he didn't even try to - even 

7 if you bring back a month later I'll have my own 

8 lawyer, sir. I just want --

9 THE CClJRT: It's been !over a year. I 

10 think it's tirre to proceed.. 

11 THE ·PETITIONER: I ain't had no -- I ain't 

12 never talked to this lawyer concerning it. They had 

13 a continuance, so I never had a continuance to even 

14 consider it on my own, --

IS THE CXXJRT: But we've been here all 

16 morning. 

17 THE PETITIONER: ---on my own. 

18 THE CClJRT: Mr. Brooks, have you talked. to 

19 him this morning? 

20 MR. BROOKS: I did talk to him in the 

21 back. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE CXXJRT: In jail? 

MR. BROOKS: I did, Judge. 

THE CXXJRT: You ready to proceed? 

MR. BROOKS: Judge, I do hundreds of PCRs 
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EW - C. JONES - DIRECT 

1 so you're familiar with me, sir. 

2 THE COURT: Very well qualified; you're a 

3 good lawyer. I think it's time to rrove forward with 

4 this hearing. Proceed. call your first witness, 

5 Mr. Brooks. 

6 

7 stand. 

8 

MR. BRCX)KS: We call Mr. Jones to the 

MR. SPENCER: Your Honor, if I nay just 

9 step over there just .. to get Mr. Floyd .ill here. 

10 THE CDURT: SUre. 

11 THE CLERK OF CXXJRT: Please place your 

12 left hand on the Bible and raise your right hand as 

13 ITnlch as possible .. 

14 WHEREUPON, 

15 CHRISTOPHER JONES, 

16 having been duly sworn by the Clerk of Court, 

17 . testified as follows: 

18 THE CLERK OF CXXJRT: Please be seated, 

19 . then state your name for the record. 

20 THE WITNESS: Christopher. Jones. 

21 THE CDURT: Go ahead, Mr. Brooks. 

22 D IRE C T E X A MIN A T 10 N 

23 . BY MR. BROOKS: 

24 Q Mr. Jones, you had Mr. Floyd as one of your 

25 lawyers? 

6 



EW - C. JONES - DIRECI' 

1 A Yes, sir. 

2 Q Okay. Now, and I'm gonna repeat this, I want to 

·3 rrake sure you understand what you're doing. You 

4 understand that if Judge Seals does grant your FeR 

5 you can go back and face murder? 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q Okay. And right now you've got, what, nine years 

8 left to do? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q All right. And you still want to go forward with 

11 your FeR? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q Now you pled guilty to these charges, . is that 

14 correct, for voluntary rranslaughter? 

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q And pa.rt of your assertion is that this was not 

17 freely given; is that correct? 

18 A Yes, sir. 

19 Q Explain to the Court why did you end up pleading 

20 guilty? 

21 A The reason why I pled guilty 'cause when I was at 

22 my trial, when I got to my trial first I was 

23 originally charged with rrurder. When I got to my 

24 trial they had additional indictment for attempted 

25 armed robtery. So . I asked my lawyer, which is Jack 
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EW - C. JONES - ·DIRECI' 

1 lawson, where these charges ccme fran, like why 

2 didn't I get issue a warrant, indictment, or been to 

3 a l::X:>nd hearing or preliminary hearing concerning the 

4 charge, why· didn't I get any notice. The lawyer 

5 told me, he said, hold up and wait. So when it carne 

6 to motion hearing I put in a motion to relieve 

7 counsel; it was denied. 

8 The neXt day I went to -- the next day I 

9 came in the next day for my trial. I had stocxi up 

10 and I told Judge Nettles that I wanted to issue a 

11 warrant indicbnent any notice for the charge. I 

12 been to the bond hearing for a second charge which 

13 ·is atterrpted· armed robbery. And he told -- and he 

14 asked the lawyer did my lawyer give me a copy of the 

15 indictment so my lawyer was like naw, he just got it 

16 . two weeks prior to that. So he asked the lawyer why 

17 he didn't he get me a copy of the indictment so then 

18 that's when they had to recess, and that's when they 

19 carne to me about --" Scott Floyd carne to me, asked me 

20 why I be considering of taking the deal that they 

21 originally had fran which was ten years .. · So I told 

22 them, yeah,' because my lawyer is not prepared and I 

23 had asked hlln to subpoena two witnesses which I have 

24 on the paper which I wrote the Clerk of Court and 

25 was stamped notarized. . But I asked you too, you 

8 



EW - C. JOOES - DIREel' 

1 too, which is on the paper to subp::Jena the two 

2 witnesses but, and they would have stated. they was 

3 willing to cane to my trial and on my behalf but 

4 they was never subp:Jenaed. so --

5 ffi. SPENCER: Your Honor, who is this? I 

6 didn't catch who this is a conversation between. 

7 MR. BROOKS: He was talking about me in 

8 te.nns of these witnesses. 

9 ffi. SPENCER: Oh, okay. 

10 MR. BROOKS: And he told his lawyer about 

11 these wibl.esses, and he's saying he was telling me 

12 about these witnesses, why these wibl.esses. 

13 ffi. SPENCER: Okay, yeah, that's fine. 

14 BY ffi. BROOKS: 

15 Q Is that what you're saying, Mr. Jones? 

16 A Yeah. I asked. for the witnesses. I asked you, 

17 which is on the paper. which is notarized.. And I had 

18 sent a copy to the Clerk of Court to subpoena them 

19 witnesses because the witnesses would have stated at 

20 my, during my trial which my second trial which is 

21 for the attarpted. anned robbery and the rrurder that 

22 they would have came and testified on my behalf. 

23 But they was never contacted and testified. on my 

24 behalf so that was a lot of conflict with my case 

25 too. I already been through one trial so it's not 
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EW - C. JCNES - DIREel' 

1 like in my second trial now me, like, I think the 

2 deal ---

3 Q How did that first trial end, in a hung jury? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q Okay. So you're saying you told Mr. lawson atout 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yeah. 

---these three witnesses? 

Two witnesses. 

Two witnesses? 

Yes, sir. 

Eetween those trials? 

Yes, sir. 

And you started a second trial? 

Yes, sir. 

16 Q And in the middle· of the second trial that's when 

17 you decided to take the deal and plead guilty? 

18 A Yes, sir. Reason why T did that because I didn't 

19 have no notice for the second charge. And I wasn't 

20 prepared; I wasn't none of that. And I tried to 

21 find Mr. lawson, get Mr. lawson off my case, .that 

22· was denied. So I was made to keep Mr. lawson. So 

23 .. it's not like I didn't, I was har;:py with my counsel 

24 because it's on record stating that I tried to fire 

25 Mr. lawson, get Mr. Lawson off my case. And I also 

10 



FW' - C. JCNES - DIRECr 

1 asked Mr. lawson to subpJena two witnesses which is, 

2 which is I have a right· toa fair trial and he did 

3 not contact them. And if you would have, which I 

4 wrote you, would have had subpJenaed witnesses and 

5 they would have roen here they would have stated 

6 they was never Contacted to cane to my trial. 

7 Q So you're saying by virtue of this that your plea 

8 was coerced? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q And this was not a voluntarily plea? 

11 A No, sir. 

12 Q And that's why you're asking Judge Seals here 

13 tcx::iay to set aside your guilty plea and give you a 

14 new trial; is that oorrect? 

15 A Yes, sir. 

16 Q Is there any other reason why you want to tell 

17 the judge about your plea and why it should also be 

18 set aside other than what you've discussed? 

19 A Yes, sir. 

20 Q What other reason? 

21' A Well, basically I rreaTl, like the same issues I 

22 was stating. Your Honor, basically the way I see it 

23 . like fran my prospective, okay ,if I like going to 

24 trial I felt like my lawyer Jack lawson should have 

25 had at least had a rrotion discovery pertairring to 
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EW - C. JONES - CROSS 

1 robbery. I should have at least had a warrant to 

2 look over the warrant or look over illdictment before 

3 going into trial. I get to trial and that's all on 

.4 the record. . It's on my trial transcript stating 

5 that I ain't had no notice for the charge, and my 

6 lawyer Jack lawson did not deny that. It's on the 

7 state record. And Judge Nettles asked.him did he 

8 give me a copy of the indictment, and the lawyer 

9 said naw, he just got it, and then that's when he 

10 gave it to me at trial. But okay, if I get it at 

11 trial then T wasn't conscious or aware that this 

12 charge exist before· then so how could we have the 

13 time to prep:rre or sul::Jfx:x:ma and find any witness If 

14 all this went down right during the trial. 

15 Q Is there anything else you want to tell the Court 

16 that we haven't covered? 

17 A No, sir. 

18 Q All right. Answer any questions that Mr. Spencer 

19 has. 

20 C R 0 S S - E X A MIN A T ION 

21 BY MR. SPENCER: 

22 Q All right, Mr. Jones, I just want to kind of 

23 clarify, see if I can understand what you're saying. 

24 You're saying you were originally charged with 

25 rmrrder; is that correct? 

12 



Rii1 - C. JOJ:\lES - CROSS 

1 A Yes, sir. 

2 Q All right. And you went to trial on murder, 

3 right? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q And that ended up with a hung jury? 

6 A Yes,. sir. 

7 Q Okay. And then you're saying there is an 

8 additional indicbnent? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Was that tefore that trial or after that trial? 

11 A That was after the first trial. 

12 Q What was that indictment for? 

13 A Attanpted. anned robbery. 

14 Q Okay. And was that attanpted amed robrery for 

15 the same incident as the murder charge? 

16 A Yes, sir. 

17 Q Okay. So it's the same, tasically the same facts 

18 as with the murder charge; is that correct? 

19 A Yeah, it's the same incident. 

20 Q Okay. You were facing a life linprisonrrent on the 

21 murder charge, right? 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q Okay. And attanpted anned robtery you were 

24 facing an additional 20 years? 

25 A Yes, sir. 
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EW - C. JQ\lES - CROSS 

1 Q Okay. And of course when you pled guilty you 

2 understood you had a right to trial, right? 

3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Because you've been through one alreaqy, right? 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q 'Then tell me how were you hurt by this lack of 

7 notice that the State was gonna try you on attsrpted 

8 anned ro~ry along with murder? 

9 A I didn't have time to prepare for a defense. I 

10 didn't have time to· subpoena my witnesses which I 

11 just mentioned, two witnesses. 

12 Q Okay. Are those two witnesses here today? 

13 A Naw, 'cause I asked him to subpoena them but 

14 they're not here .. 

15 Q Okay. 

16 A And Mr. Spencer, --

17 Q You're -- please, . if I may . One thing I wanted 

18 to ask you, concerning the facts of this case do you 

19 recall the solicitor advising Judge Nettles of the 

20 basic facts behind this case?-

21 A Ch, not as I remember. 

22 Q You don't remember that fran your guilty plea 

23 transcript? 

24 A Ch, you're talking about the solicitor? 

25 Q Yeah. 

14 



FW - C. JCNES - CROSS 

1 A Talking a}:x)ut explaining? Oh, yeah. 

2 Q And he explained what the facts were behind this 

3 case to Judge Nettles, right? 

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q And do you rEmEmber Judge Nettles asking you if 

6 you agreed with the facts? 

7 A Yes, sir. 

8 Q And you told him you did, right? 

9 A Yes, sir. If I can say sanething. 

10 Q And -- well, you can - I'm sure your attoll1ey 

11 will give you a chance to add anything you want to 

12 my questions. And feel free to explain your answers 

13 too. 

14 A Yeah, see ---

15 Q Basically I wanted to ask you, you were advised, 

16 you were asked how you wanted to plead guilty and 

17 you told Judge Nettles you wanted to plead guilty, 

18 right? 

19 A Yes, sir. 

20 Q You didn't tell Judge Nettles you want atrial? 

21 A I was at my - no, you're right. But I was at IT¥ 

22 trial. Only reason why I pled guilty is recause my 

23 lawyer wasn't prepared. I asked IT¥ lawyer to wake 

24 the trial fair I had the right to subpoena 

25 witnesses. My lawyer didn't get in contact with IT¥ 

15 43 



44 

EW - C. JONES - CROSS 

1 witnesses. If my witnesses would have been here 

2 tcx:iay if he had subpoenaed than, roth of than would 

3 have stated they wasn't contacted so basically that 

4 

5 Q What do you mean they weren't con-. that they 

6 weren't contacted? In advance of the trial? 

7 A Yes, sir. 

8 Q Okay, I see what you're saying. 

9 A Yeah, 'cause I just found out that the charge 

10 exist when I got to the trial. 

11 Q What would· they testify to concerning the 

12 attenpted anned robbery that's different fran what 

13 they would have testified as to ·the murder trial 

14 charges? 

15 A One, I .had one witness was my co-defendant. 

16 Q Okay. 

17 A And he· stated, the way he said it in the first 

18 trial he stated to me that sane of my relatives and 

19 others that the story he told at the first. trial was 

20 a lie, that he told that story to get hane to get 

21 free so., And that prior to my trial, my first 

22 trial, he didn't never have a statanent written or 

23 typed up.. He never made a statement when he first 

24 got locked up. 

25 Q Okay. 
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1 A So what he said on the stand and take -

2 basically he just freely, rrBde a free statement. 

3 It's not like he had -- I had any copy of the 

4 evidence that fran him before he took the stand. So 

5 he basically was going to came here today, state 

6 that what he said at the first trial was all a lie. 

7 And the other witness was the other guy on my behalf 

8 as far as like what happened that night. That's 

9 what they would have stated if they would have been 

10 here today if my lawyer would have subpoenaed thEm . 

. 11 Q Well, this is the thing, Mr. Jones, you told 

12 Judge Nettles at the guilty plea hearing that you 

13 agreed with the facts, the facts that would make you 

14 guilty of attanpted anned robbery and rmrrder. Why 

15 didn't you tell - since you told thEm you agree 

16 with the facts, basically what you're saying is you 

17 wanted Jack Lawson to bring a witness in that would 

18 IIBke up a false alibi? 

19 A No, not a false alibi, but a true alibi. 

20 Q A true alibi? You weren't there? You didn't do 

21 the killing? 

22 A No, sir. 

23 Q Why didn't you ---

24 A Basically I ---

25 Q ---tell Judge Nettles that? 
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1 A can I speak? Basically I'm getting what you're 

2 saying. 

3 Q You can answer my question --

4 A Yes, sir. 

5 Q ---and you can just explain. You didn't tell 

6' Judge Nettles that you weren't there. You agreed 

7 with· the facts, correct? 

8 A Yeah, correct. 

9 Q So are you saying you were 'lying to Judge Nettles 

10 that day? 

11 A Basically, yes, sir. 

12 Q Okay. You were lying to go to prison, right? 

13 A No, I wasn't lying to go to prison, but I felt 

14 like once I already tried to relieve counsel, get 

15 him fran my case, . and after I stated the facts that 

16 he. didn't subpoena my witnesses and I stated facts 

17 that I didn't have notice before the court which is 

18 violated my constitutional rights by me not --

19 'cause I have a right to notice, I have a right to 

20 subpoena witnesses. 

21 Q When did you tell Judge Nettles about --

22 A Oh, I told him all that. 

23·' Q -this lack of notice? 

24 A That's on record. All that's on record. 

25 Q It's on record? 

18 
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1 A It's not here, but it's on my trial transcript. 

2 And I had asked him to obtain a copy of it so I 

3 could have bring thEm here today and show that in 

4 black and white. That's all that in black and white 

5 'on my trial transcript, but he never got a copy of 

6 that. 'The letter is over there notarized. 

7 Q J)) you recall Judge Nettles asking you if you 

8 were satisfied with your attorney? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q And then you told him you were, right? 

11 A Yes, sir. But I tried to fire my attorney and 

12 Judge Nettles made TIE keep my attorney so I had no 

13 choice but to keep my attorney. 

14 Q Okay. But you didn't tell Judge Nettles that you 

15 during this guilty plea hearing that you wanted Jack 

16 lawson to subpoena two witnesses for you, did you? 

17 A No, sir, but I told him during - on my other, on 

18 my trial transcript that I didn't have a chance, 

19 time to S1.ll::Jp)e:na witnesses. All that's on my trial 

20 . transcript. It's not on my plea transcript where 

21 you have in your hand, but it's on my trial 

22 transcript. 

23 Q Ib you recall Judge Nettles asking you if your 

24 answers were truthful? 

25 A Not off head, but I know it shown in there 
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1 because it's a plea hearing. 

2 Q It's a plea hearing. And Your Honor, that's on 

3 page 11 of the transcript. And I'm going to hand 

4 that transcript to you. You can look at lines 21 

5 and 22 to see if that helps remind you. 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 Q You told Judge Nettles that your answers were 

8 truthful, right? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q And what you're telling Judge Seals today is 

11 . actually you were lying at the guilty plea? 

12 A Yes, sir, ' cause· I was made to keep my lawyer. I 

13 tried to relieve my lawyer. The same questions you 

14 asked me is basically was I had with oounsel. I 

15 tried to fire the lawyer and I had reasons to fire 

16 the lawyer but they made me keep the lawyer so I had 

17 no choice but to keep counsel. 

18 Q You pled guilty to avoid a murder oonviction, 

19 right? 

20 A No, I pled guilty because I was made to keep my 

21 lawyer. 

22 Q You pled guilty because you were rnade to keep 

23 your lawyer? 

24 A Yes, sir. 

25 Q And it doesn't say that in this transcript, does 
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1 it? 

2 A No, sir. 

3 Q And by pleading guilty you went fran rrurder which 

4 was 30 to life inprisonment, and you went fran 30 to 

5 life inprisonment and got a conviction for voluntary 

6 manslaughter and only got 15 years, right? 

7 A Yes, sir. 

8 Q All right. And you had actually been through a 

9 trial before, right? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q And that trial ended in mistrial, right? 

12 A Yes, sir. 

13 Q So you knew you had a chance to· have this go 

14 through the jury again, and you knew you had a 

·15 chance for another trial, and you decided to plead 

16 guilty instead, right? 

17 A But I never knew nothing about -

18 Q Just answer my question and you can explain. 

19 A Yes, sir, but I never knew nothing about the 

20 second charge which was attempted arrred rol±ery. I 

21 never knew about that. That rrake my whole 

22 circumstances different. A rmrrder with attempted 

23 armed robbery, that's a whole nother case. 

24 Q You say that's a whole nother case? 

25 A Yes, sir, attempted armed robt.ery and rrurder is 
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1 two different charges. 

2 Q Now this trial, the murder trial, was over the 

3 murder of Mr. Powell, right? 

4 A' Yes, sir. 

5 Q And basically what the Solicitor, his statement 

6 of facts was, you approached Mr. Powell, demanded 

7 him drugs and . money , and he didn' t give you. anything 

8 and then you shot him, right? 

9 A No, sir. 

10 Q Isn't that what the Solicitor was alleging? 

11 A No, sir, not as I know of. 

12 Q If you could look on page 6 of this. transcript. 

13 You can start reading fran line 16 and finish the 

14 paragraph that carries over on page 7. Read that to 

15 yourself, and yoU can just let me know when you're 

16 ready . 

. 17 A (Cmplies.) You said -- you said right. You 

18 said, you just said I want went to the car and told 

19 him and demanded money and drugs. But right here it 

20 says that Mr. Powell asked !IE could he purchase sane 

21 drugs. 

22 Q D::> you see here where it. says, he then told than 

23 to give it up and give him what he had. Mr. Powell 

24 didn't have anything. He didn' t give anything up, 

25 then he was shot by the defendant. It was a single 
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1 shot, Your Honor. So basically --

2. A Yeah. 

3 Q ---you wanted sanething fran Mr. Powell, he 

4 didn't give it to you, and you shot him. That's 

. 5 what that says; doesn't it? 

6 A That's what that says, but you just said --

7 Q And you agreed with those facts, right? 

8 A But you just said I went to the car, asked him to 

9 give, for sane rroney and drugs. 

10 Q Would you agree with these facts,· what I just 

11 read to you? 

12 A No, sir. 

13 Q You don't agree you approached Mr. Powell? 

14 A No, sir. 

15 Q And when he didn' t give you what he wanted -

16 what you wanted you shot lllin? 

17 A No, sir. 

18 Q You don't agree with that? 

19 A No, sir. 

20 Q You told Judge Nettles you agree with that 

21 though, right? 

22 A Yeah, I told him that. 

23 Q Thank you. I have no further questions. 

24 THE CXXJRT: Mr. Brooks. 

25 MR. BRCOKS: No other questions, Judge. 
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1 THE CXXJRT: You may step down. 

2 Call your next witness. 

3 MR. BRCOKS: Judge, that's the Applicant's 

4 case. 

5 THE CXXJRT: Mr. Spencer. 

6 MR. SPENCER: I would call Mr. Floyd to 

7 the stand. 

8 WHEREUPON, 

9 SCOTT FLOYD, 

10 having been duly sworn by the Clerk of Court, 

11 testified as follows: 

12 THE CLERK OF CXXJRT: Please be seated, 

13 then state your name for the record. 

14 THE WITNESS: Scott Floyd. 

15 D IRE C T E X A MIN A T ION 

16 BY MR. SPENCER: 

17 Q Mr. Floyd, now you actually weren't the lead 

18 attorney on this case; is that correct? 

19 A That's correct, Jack Lawson was. 

20 Q And Jack Lawson unfortunately is deceased? 

21 A He is. 

22 Q Were you present for the first trial? 

23 A Yes. I sat at the defense table during the first 

24 trial. I wasn' t really involved too much in the 

25 actual preparation of it, but I did sit with Mr. 
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1 lawson. I helped him select a jury in that case 

2 because there were a number of .PeOPle on the jury 

3 list that I was familiar with. And I sat down with 

4 him that rrorning and helped him pick the jury.. And. 

5 after the jury was picked it was a trial week and 

6 that was pretty much all that was going on so 

7 basically I just decided to stay and I sat with him. 

8 Q And let rre ask you this, concerning the potential 

9 witnesses that Mr. Jones had testified abJut,. to 

10 your knowledge did Mr. Jones ask Mr. lawson to get 

II those two witnesses for trial? 

12 A I didn't hear that conversation. I don't have 

13 any knowledge of it. 

14 Q I lIDderstand. Were you involved at all in the 

15 conversation in terms of when Mr. Jones was deciding 

16 to plead guilty? 

17 A Yes. You know, the first trial ended in a hlIDg 

18 jury, and. I didn't really know Mr. Jones lIDtil that 

19 first trial. And of course, I sat there during that. 

20 trial and. I sat beside him, and. you know, during the 

21 breaks and so forth we would talk and I got to know 

22 him, you know, a little bit during that trial. And 

23 then after we had the hlIDg jury I did have sane 

24 conversations with him about what the Solicitor was 

25 offering leading up to the second trial. 
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1 Q And to your knowledge whose decision was it to 

2 plead guilty? 

3 A Well, to my knowledge it was Mr. Jones' decision. 

4 Q All right. And just to step back a little bit, 

5 is it fair to say you got a good rapport with Mr. 

6 Jones? 

7 A 1 think so. 1 rrean, 1 like Mr. Jones arid he was, 

8 you know, very pleasant to deal with and 1 think we 

9 had, ·you know, a good rapport with each other. 

10 Q All right. And you're fran the same hane town as 

11 Mr. Jones? 

12 A That's correct. We both grew up in Lake City ~ 

13 Q 1 have no further questions. 

14 THE CDURT: All right, Mr. Brooks. 

15 " C R 0 S S -IF X A MIN A T ION 

16 BY MR. BRmKS: 

17 Q Mr. Floyd, the first trial ended in a hung jury; 

18 is that cOrrect? 

19 A That is correct. 

20 Q And you guys actually started a second . trial ? 

21 A Yeah, 1 . believe we -- 1 can't rsraTiber how far we 

22 went though. l' m -.. 'cause 1 wasn' t actually gonna 

23 be trying it and 1· -- "1 was once again gonna sit 

24 there with Jack, but 1 just don't remEmber what 

25 stage we got to. 
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1 Q To your knowledge had he ~ed anyl:xxiy? 

2 A I don't renember him -- I don't rffi\elTll:Br anything 

3 specifically about him sub.I;xJenaing anyl:xxiy. I don't 

4 know. I eon' t know if he did or not. 

5 Q Okay. Were you aware that Mr. Jones wanted sane 

·6 P=Ople ~ed? 

7 A I was not present when he had that conversation 

8 with Mr. Lawson, and so I can't say one way or the 

9 other. I mean, I just have no recollection of that. 

10 Q So basically you've just got very limited 

11 knowledge atx:)Ut the representation? 

12 A Correct. I mean, I did - I do know that before 

13 we started the second trial that they did offer him 

14 I believe it was ten years at one faint if he pled 

15 to voluntary wanslaughter, and I believe - I want 

16 to say· that I personally spoke with Mr. Jones about 

17 the plea offer. I mean, I did do that. I do 

18 rffi\elTll:Br that. But as far as the trial itself Jack 

19 was going to handle the trial, I mean. 

20 Q So you wouldn't have any knowledge about whether 

21 or not Mr. Jones had indicated he had sul:JIx>enaed 

22 same people? 

23 A No, sir, I -- if he said that in my presence I 

24 just don't rffi\elTll:Br. I mean, I ... 

25 Q All right. 
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MR. BROOKS: No further questions, Judge. 

THE CXXJRT: Mr. SP=Ilcer. 

RED IRE CT E X A MIN AT ION 

4 . BY MR. SPENCER: 

5 Q Just briefly, .do you recall Mr. lawson call any 

6 witnesses in the first trial? 

7 A You know, I can't renember if he did or not. 

8 Q All right. Andconceming the ten year offer I 

9 guess Mr. Jones decided not to take· that offer at 

10 that time? 

11 A At that time I believe so. 

12 Q And that would have been his decision? 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q And concerning your discussions with him at the 

15 time he did plead guilty did you discuss that with 

16 him, the decision whether to plead guilty or go to 

17 trial? 

18 A Yes, sir. I believe when he actually signed the 

19 plea sheet and before that when Mr. lawson was in 

20 the roan and going over the plea and the 

21 significance of the plea and. so forth, I was present 

22 in there when they were doing that· and I believe· I 

23 stood with him during the plea I believe. I believe 

24 I did. 

25 Q So if the plea transcript reflects that you were 
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1 present that would most likely be accurate? 

2 A Yes, sir. 

3 Q Thank you. 

4 MR. SPENCER: I have no further questions. 

5 THE CXXJRT: All right. Thank you. 

6 Anything further? 

7 MR. BRCDKS: No other questions, Your 

8 Honor. 

THE CXXJRT: Thank you, Mr. Floyd. 

10 Call your next witness, Mr. Spencer. 

11 MR. SPENCER: Well, that's right. Your 

12 Honor, I have no further witness, just a short 

13 argument I'd like to present. 

14 THE CXXJRT: All right, I'll be glad to 

15 hear fran you. 

16 MR. SPENCER: Your Honor, I would sutmit 

17 Mr. Jones has not met his burden of -proof. His 

18 basic allegation is that his attorney wasn't 

19 prepared for trial. Of course, he'd gone through 

20 trial before and Mr. Lawson rranaged to guide the 

21 jury past -- weil, he .got a hung jury avoiding 

22 cX)Dviction. You know, that was, you know, sane 

23 level of success that probably got the favorable 

24 plea barga.irring after the fact. Mr. Jones is 

25 carplaining there should have been two witnesses 
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1 here or that Mr. lawson should have subpJenaed. two 

2 witnesses. Your Honor, quite frankly, the time to 

3 carplain aOOut that was to Judge Nettles, however, 

4 . those two witnesses aren't here tcx:lay. There's no 

5 .evidence of prejudice therefore. So even assuming 

6 that was tIDe, which I don't think: was credible, 

7 Mr. Jones has not met his burden of proof. in that 

8 regard. 

9 Further, I think it's pretty speculative 

10 that that co-defendant would recant after having 

11 given a favorable statement to the police, and we 

12 would certainly need.ed. a lot of evidence of that. 

13 And he agreed. with the facts which, you know, I went 

14 through ad nauseam during the hearing. That wasn't 

15 the time to agree with facts if he really wanted. a 

16 trial, wanted. those witnesses, and he chose not to 

17 . so he Chose to take a very favorable plea and end up 

18 with a favorable result as a consequence of . 

19 effective assistance of counsel I would suhnit. So 

20 therefore,· I would ask that this application be 

21 denied. 

22 THE CCXJRT: All right, Mr. Brooks. 

23 MR. BROOKS: May it please the Court, 

24 Judge, you've had an oppbrtunity to hear fran Mr. 

25 Jones; and unfortunately, the person who would have 



1 been intimately rrore familiar with the 

2 attorney/client relationship is not here. Mr. Jones 

3 indicated that he wanted several witnesses. He 

4 actual 1 y tried to fire Mr. lawson, and he - all of 

5 that was when he on the record. While he did -- he 

6 did acknowledge he had one trial, initially had a 

7 hung jury. We intimately fam- we would stress UfXJn 

8 the Court that Mr. Jones' plea was involuntarily 

9 given. He was pressured. He was sitting at the 

10 table. He did not want this attorney. He wanted 

11 several witnesses his attorney obviously did not 

12 subpoena; therefore, he was pressed. into a situation 

13 where he really didn't have a one way out and that's 

14 for -- that's why he ende::i up pleading guilty as he 

15 has testified to the Court here tOOay. Ee . that as 

16 it nay, Judge, it is our fX)sition that this plea 

17 would be involuntarily given and therefore request 

18 the Court to set it aside. 

19 THE CXXJRT: Okay, thank you. I'll take it 

20 under advisement tOOay and have roth of you a ruling 

21 by the end of day. 

22 MR. BROOKS: Thank you, sir. 

23 MR. SPENCER: Thank you,· Your Honor. 

24 THE CXXJRT: . Thank you. 

25 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

Christopher Devon Jones~: 
S.C:D.C. No. 340411, 
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VS. 

State of South Carolin~ 
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
C.A. NO~ 1 O-CP~2 1'-2288' 

. This matter is before this CQurt by way of an application for post-conviction relief (peR) 

filedAugust 6, 2010~ The. State made its return on November 29,2010. A hearing into the matter 

was convened at the Florence County Courthouse on January31 ,2012. Applicant was present and' 

. represented by Charles Brooks, III, EsqUire. The State was represented by David Spencer of the. 

South Carolma Office of the AttorneY·General. 

Applicant testified on hisown:·behalf. Also testifying was Scott P. Floyd, Esquire.' This 

Court also had before it the· pleadings of both parties, the transcript of Applicant's guilty plea 

proceeding, the Florence County Clerk of Court's records regarding the subject convictions, and 

Applicant's records from the South' Carolina Department of Corrections. 

PROCEDURAL mSTORY 

Applicant is'incarcerat<~d withthe South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant to the 

Florence County Clerk of Court's orders of commitment. Applicant was indicted at the September 
. ': .. 

2008 term: of the Florence County Griuid Jury for mUrder. Jack Lawson, Esquire, and Scott P: Floyd; . 

Esquire represente4 Applica,nt, qn:~p'ril10,20 1 0, App'lic~t pl~d'mllIty to volUntary m.~laughter.,_ . 
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Applicant was sentenced by the ~?~~rable Michael Nettles to fifteen years imprisorunent. Applicant 

did not appeal his conviction or sentence. 
. . .:,": ." 

FINDINGS'OF F~CT AND CONCLUSIONS' OF LAW 
. '. 

This Court has had the opportUnity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the 

testimony and arguments presented at the PCR hearing. This Court haS further had the opportunity 

to obse~e each witness who i~s~fied at the hearing and to closely pass upon their credibility. This· 

Court has weighed the testim~ny accordingly. 

S~t forth below are the relevant fmdings offact and conclusions oflaw as required by S.C. 

Code Arin. § 17-27-80 (1985) .. 

:'Ineff~ctiV~ Assistance of Counsel and Invoiuntary Plea 
. ',.. . '. ~ . 

. . Applicant makes various allegationso(ineffective assistance of counsel. The burden of proof 
" I' . . . 

is on the applicant in a PCR proceeding to prove the allegations in his application. Bell v. State, 321 
. .". ,. . :. .' ..... "; 

S.C. 238,467 S.E.2d926 (1996); Rule 71. 1 (e), SCRCP. 
': .: 

For an applicant to be granted peR as a result of ineffective assistance of counsel, he must 

show both: (1) that his counsel failed to render reasonably effective assistance under prevailing 
, ' . 

professional norms, and (2) .'that he·' Was prejudiced by his· counsel's ineffective perfoimance . 
. ,' 

. Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668;104 S.Ct. 2052, 80 L.Ed.2d 674 (1984); Judge v. State, 321 

S.C. 554,471 S.E.2d 146 (1996). In order to prove prejudice, an applicant must show that but for 

counsel's errors, there is a reasonable probability the result at trial would have been different. 

Johnson v. State, 325 S.C. 182,480S.E.2d 733 (1997). A reasonable probability is a probability 
....... : .. :., .. 

sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome of the trial. Id. Where trial counselarticulates , 

_ a valid reason for employing ce,rtaintrial strategy" such conduct, sh()uldji()t h~ (ieemed ineffe9tiy~,' . 
. ..... 
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····.·~~:;·.1pp~\¢~~·alle&~s.hi~plea.was;n()t~elt8n~,vollitltarllygiven.andcOD;tpl~ ~heshould i:· .. · 

';;~ .. ~~~':; 

, ... ; .:. iep.~es¢~t~<i bY: j~ifLa.~s.on; Esq~e~'~h~'isIiQW deceasedj·" Howe~er, S~ott f~oyd:~'~yaihlbl~ . . ' .'.~ ··.~~~.:p~1ic:..t ~tri~d ahdilie ~~~'~did~~ oIisui8i bec~thej.;ry~Jd~otrerich . 
. a ~anhiidUs~;~brciic€.· Applicant \vaS.·offe~ed a ~nyear senteri~ ~~r thenustri~~' ScOtt Pl6yd~ . 

. . .. :. ~ . '~.,:.: . . . 
. . 

'. ·present duriiigi':di~cussj~iis 90i1ce~g.i¥e:t~n year offe~ and discussed the' ten; ye~ offer with 
: \ :. 

Applicant as welL ~ppHcant ultimatelyrejeeted this offeri' Later, around the time the case was 
. ..:. . . '. 

going . ~o trial again,' Applic~t decirledtd' plead guilty. to . a negotiated fifteen year sentence. 
. -

'.' ,', 

.. Appiicai1t has failed t~ meet his~ burden.of showmg that his plea to fifteen years Wa& mvoluntary or 
, :' 

that his reJec~J.on of the ten year offer. was-dlJ,e tl? anydeficjeric~ of coUIlSeL In so reaching this . 

.. :: ~: ... 
. ~:. '.~ 

. . 
. . , p:ag~:·J Qf 5: . 
.... ' ." ., ..... '.. . 



, , 

- conclusion, this Courl fmds that Floyd's testimo~y is highly credible and gives it great weight. On 

the other hand, this Court does not find- Applicant's testimony credible. This, Court notes' that 

-- .A.pplicantunderstood his riSht to trlJl,J~~ving gone to triaI to the point of mistrial due to a hungjury. 

This Court notes that the plea: tians'cripdndicates that Applicant agreed that he understood the 

, negotiations to be for fifteen years imprisb'ninent. He also indicated he understood his conversations 
. ' . . 

with his attorneys, had enough time td "converse with them, and' were satisfied with their services. 

,Tr. p~ 1O~ Applicantfurtherindicated at the guilty plea that he,~as not promised anything and was 

not threatened, pressured, or mistreated iti an effort for him to plead gui:~ty. Tr. p. 11. Further, 

- Applicant acknowledged his guilt and 'concluded'the colloquy by advising the plea coUrt that his 

answers to the plea court's questions were truthful~ Tr. p. i L 
, .' 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregOing, ~s <;ourt fmds and conCIudesthat the Applicant has not established 

any constitutional violations or deprivations that would require this court to granthis application. 
'.: 

Therefore;-this Application for Post-Conviction Relief must be denied and dismissed with prejudice. 
:: ' 

This Court advises the parties thatin order to secure the appropriate appellate review; notice 

of appeal must be served and fIled Within thirty (3 0) days after receipt.by counsel of notice of entry 

of this order. See Rules 203 and 243 of th~ S-outh Carolina Appellate Court Rules. This Court notes 

_ that post-conviction relief counsel must advise an applicant of the right to seek appellate review of ' 

a post-conviction relief order. State v. Bray, 366 S.C;. 137, 620 S.E.2d 743 (2005). Also, pursuant 

to Austin v. State, 305 S.C. 453;409 S.E. 2d 395 (1991), an applicant has a right to an appellate 

counsel's assistance in seeking reviewofthe denial of post-conviction relief. Rule 71. 1 (g), SCRCP, 

provides that if the applicant wish.es;to _ seek appeilate review, ' post-conviction relief counsel must ___ ,_ ,-
... ' .... 

'. '.'.,' • ", _ -." _,_- P,age 4'o£?' '_ . -: -- '.-:,: 
. .' .. '; 



.. ). ." 

serve and file a notice of appeal on an applicant's behalf. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

1. That the Application for Post-Conviction Relief must be denied and dismissed 
with prejudice; and . ' .... 

2. The Applicant ~?st be reIllanded to the custody of the Respondent. 

AND .• T IS SO ORDERED this day of St-1 

~~ , South Carolina 

~-
William H. Seals, Jr. 
Presiding Judge 
12th Judicial Circuit 
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PROS: ELC 

D!O:· 04- I 2-200S 

ARREST WARRANT NO. 
J(245706 (1), J(245707 (I). 

~~.-~~============ 
t~~~ 
';:J.;.r ACTION OF GRAND JURy 

VERDICT. 

Foreman of Petit Jury . Date: 

The State of Sonth Carolina, 
County of __ FL_O_R_E_N_C_E _____ _ 

ELC 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

SEPTEMBER TERM 2008 

THE STATE 
VS. 

CHAMPEILL TERELLE BURGESS 

CHRISTOPHER DEVON JONES 

Indictment for 
MURDER 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE· ) 

;:: . ":.'. '. ,.~ . 

67 
. : 1..... • -j '. ;.J "', .-. J.: : .~ • 

INDICTMENT FOR 

MURDER 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUGUST 28,2008, the Grand Jurors of FLORENCE 

County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE - MURDER 

That CHAMPEILL TERELLE BURGESS AND CHRISTOPHER DEVON JONES did in FLORENCE 
County on or about April 12, 2008, violate Sections 16-03-0010, 0020 and 16-01-0060 of the Code of 
Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, in that they did feloniously, wilfully and with malice 
aforethought kill one Ronald Powell, by means of shooting him in the chest, and that the said Ronald 
Powell did die as a proximateresuit thereof. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. 

SOLICITOR 



\.... .... ''''-'~') 68 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 

COUNTY OF Florence 41» ) 
, STATE"''''''''''''n 'rh'''''''''''''''-'''''' YS., ~"'" '" .. : ~ 

CHRISTOPHER JONES 
-A~K~A-:------------------------------------ ) 

------------------------------------) 
Sex: M Age: 19 Race: __ B __ _ ----- ) 

DOB: ss#, -------
Address: 
City,State,Zip: LAKE CITY, SC 
DL#: SIO#: -----------

----------- ) 
) 
) 
) 

*CDL YesO NoD CMV YesO NoD HazmatYesO NoD 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary rnanslau.ghter 

IN THE COUIOF GENERAL SESSIONS 

INDICTMENT1CIXSi::#:08- i242 " ., 

AlW#: K245707 
Date of Offense: _4..:,:/..=2.::..:51-=2:=.0.:..08=--________ _ 

S.C. Code § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 

CJR Code #: 0116 ------------------------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

o CONVICTED OF or ~PLEAOS 

in violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 
n NON-VIOLENT--~ VIOLENT OSERIOUS ~MOSTSERIOUS o Mandatory GPS=(=C=SC=---O§17-25-45 

w/minor I st or Lewd Act) 
Thc charge is: 
lhe pica is: 

n As Indicted. r9 Lesser Included OtTensc, 0 Detcndani Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 

o Without Negotiations or Recommendation. ~ Negot7c 

(defendant's initia, 
n by the State. 

(c 

N, - • H ¥JlB~l. . ~n~ ~~~~~~"'""7~~"'-
A 

. ?J.~ ....... SCar# 

FO E. the efendant is cornmited to the [1( State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of /. S' days/month90r 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ ; pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __________ __ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
~olyltion, which are incorporated by reference. . ' 
Ilr. CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 11 ~ <-2.0 ~/O . ' 
Ii( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served_pl)Jsuant to S.c. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. 7:2 ~~.;rz-n The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry or Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

Pursuant to J 8 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal 
Domestic Violence) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
nRESTITlITION: 0 Deferred 0 Def, Waives Hearing o Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ -------
Payment Terms: 

fl Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
3 I·H-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 

§ 1.:J-1-211(A)(I)(Conv. Sun:harge) 

§ 14-1-21IfA}(2) lOUI Surcharge) 

9 56-5-2995 (l)UI Assessment) 

'3 56·1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§ 47.12 (Public Deti'Prob) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enlorce. funding) 

§ /4-/-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§ 50-21-114CBlJl Breath Test Fee) 

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

§ 90.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) 

3"'0 to County (i f paid in installments) . 

roTAL 

.$ 

.$ 

$100 $ J.CC{..L~ 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 

$500 $ 
$25 $. 

$100 $ 
$50 $ 

$40/1:a $ 
$5 $ S. C c! 

$ 

• $/l,s{() 

II{"/. 11,.(. Ckrk orCourtl Deputy Clerk - 'k "L J .'dfl, v=" . 
Cllllrt R.:porter: ----+l.IC.=.,·-fIJ...(J.(-i(~(,...I/_-------_-----­
SCCAI~ 17 (11/Z009) 

_____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

May serve W/E begining 

Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 
Fine inay be pd. in equal. consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts.of$ beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: 

o Appointed PO or appointed other counsel, 
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation. 

Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: 
Sentence Date: 



) 

) . . 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN' THE COl rr OF GENERAL SESSIONS 69 
. }"".: INDICTMENT/CASE#: .08e ;1242"'" ", .. "".," .......... , 

COUNTY OF Florence 

,,-.; .ST-AJ'H""" '.1\ 

CHAMPEILL TERRELLE BURGESS 
AKA: 

) NW#: -.--:.:K.2=-:..:45::....:7..::.0.:::..,6 __________ _ 
__________________________ ~) DateofOfrerne: _4~/~IV~20~0~8~ _________ _ 

Race: B Sex: M Age: UIP I j ) S.c. Code §: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 

______ ) CDRCode#: _0_1_16 __________ _ DOB: SS#: _: --,--;-;-_ 
Address: 

'LAKE CITY, SC 29560 
DL#: SID#: -----------------

) 
) 
) 

In' disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Accessory I Accessory after the fact to Felony A, B, C or Murder 

SENTENCE SHEET 

o CONvICTED OF or 

in violation of § 16-01-0055 of the S.c. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2413 

~PLEADS 

[j NON-VIOLENT-D VIOLENT o SERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS DMandatoryGPS~(:-;:::C-:::cSC::::----D§17-25-45 
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 

[S!1tesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand 1ury. (defendant's initial~ 
'ations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, [B-Recommen~tion by the State. 

Ir'&7T/ (I~~n~B~ ~ ..-d~ J&5t 
SC Bar# ~eteI1dantO r Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ci State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of S, 8 ~/mu"l I) IUS or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years 

andlor to pay a rme of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years andlor payment 

of $ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable"'; the balance is suspended with probation for 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
pr09ation, which are incorporated by reference. . 
[}(,CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (J rg - G .s .... Z , - ~:r 
~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve? pursuant to S.c. Code §-;;-24-;---;1-:;3?~~:-"t:-o-;bL-~e--~·lc-u-;-la-t-ed.-an-d.-applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. ~ Ir::. s {8 ~4Az~ {. -.A-. ~ • ...J( • 

o The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

Pursuant to 18 V.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal 
Domestic Violence) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
DRESTITUTlON: 0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing o Ordered 

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ -------
Payment Terms: 

o set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

"'Fine: $ 

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 
§ 14-1-21I(A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ if . \ V , 
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (OUI Surcharge) $100 $ 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) SI2 $ 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 
§ 47.12 (Public DefJProb) $500 $ 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ 
§ 50-21-114(8UI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea $ 
§ 90.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 

.-- i '" 
/ -

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 

TOTAL $ )C;· ;--
Clerk of Coui1/ Deputy Clerk - (, ~.I '> J U, u 
Court Reporter: i( i,/ I.: If! 
SCCAl217 (06/20-;::-09~):---l-~---'---'=--'-----------

PTUP 

____ dayslhours Public Service Employment 

ObtainGED 
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

May serve W/E begining 

Substance Abuse Counseling 

Random Drug/Alcohol testing 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of $ . beginning 

$ paid to Public Defender Fund 

Other: 

~'-~ 

'F 'f"1 

PRESIDING JU 
Judge Code: 
Sentence Date: 

(,'/I Nol1 , I«Z&OC; 
) 

COrA..:! C$U. 


